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From: Premier  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 9:23 AM 
To: thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au 
Subject: FW: Submission: QIC Quarterly report for quarter one, 2024-25 financial yea

From: @qic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Treasurer <treasurer@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: @qic.com>; @ c.com>; Daniel Cheverton 

@qic.com>; @qic.com>; Grace Gowen 
<grace.gowen@treasury.qld.gov.au>; Matthew Kelly <Matthew.Ke y@treasury.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Submission: QIC Quarterly report for quarter one  2024 25 financial year 

Dear shareholding Ministers, 

In line with Queensland Government repor g req i e ents, please find attached the following documents from QIC: 

 A letter from QIC Chair, Geoff B unsdon AM, to shareholding Ministers

 The QIC Quarterly rep rt  co ering the reporting period from 1 July to 30 September 2024

 QIC Creating V e for Queensland 2024 report.

Should you have an  queries in relation to these documents, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly. 

Kind regards  

Man r, Corpora  Reporting 

Level 5, 66 Eagle Street  |  GPO Box 2242  |  Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia 
qic.com 
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********************************************************************************** ************
******************** 
The information in this e-mail communication together with any attachments is intended only for t  person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged m erial. ou should only 
read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise th  nformatio  if you are authorised 
to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail communication, please re ly by e-mail direct to the 
sender and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 

Any views expressed in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. QIC does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained 
or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

By sending information to QIC by email you agree that it may be u d and disclosed in accordance with our Privacy 
Policy. In particular, you consent to overseas disclosure. Our Privacy P licy contains important information about 
the consequences of overseas disclosure. 

******************************************** **** ********************************************
******************** 
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Pages 3 through 20 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
CTPI - s.47(3)(b)
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We acknowledge and respect the traditional lands and cultures of First Nations peoples in Australia and globally and 
pay our respects to Elders past and present. We recognise First Nations peoples’ longstanding and ongoing spiritual 
connections to land, sea, community, and country. 
 

QIC Limited September 2024 Quarterly Report 

Dear shareholding Ministers 

On behalf of the QIC Board, leadership team and employees, I w ld like to congratulate you on your 
new appointments and to affirm our support in helping you deliver strong results for the benefit of 
Queenslanders.  

As the state’s investment manager for the past 33 years, Q  s delivered compelling returns for our 
clients, community and shareholder, including in the 2023-24 financial year when we: 

• delivered record annual returns for Queensla d gov nment clients of $8.9 billion to directly
support the financial prosperity of a range f Qu ensland schools, universities, hospitals, and
non-profit organisations

• 

• provided a significant annual incremental return of $252.5 million to our shareholder, achievable 
through our continual foc s o  reve ue generation and prudent financial management.  

Among QIC’s clients are som  of the largest superannuation, pension, and sovereign wealth funds in 
the world. We bring global cap l to Queensland to support our local industries, improve 
infrastructure  i rease productivity and generate employment. We’re also partnering with government 
to invest in innova e Queensland businesses, helping them to expand and contribute to the future of 
the state’s economy.  

Througho  the year, we look forward to keeping you informed of QIC’s performance. 

In this regard,  m pleased to present our September 2024 quarterly report, which outlines QIC’s 
pr ress against our corporate key performance indicators for the first quarter of the 2024-25 financial 
yea  

31 October 2024 

The Honourable David Crisafulli MP 
Premier 
1 William Street 
Brisbane Queensland 4000 

Level 5, 66 Eagle Street 
Brisbane QLD 4001 

GPO Box 2242 
Brisbane QLD 4001 

Ph +61 7 3360 3800 

The Honourable Jarrod Bleijie MP 
Deputy Premier, Treasurer, and M ister or 
Trade & Investment  
1 William Street 
Brisbane Queensland 4000 
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Pages 32 through 37 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
CTPI - s.47(3)(b)
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